

BIOGRAPHY

Name Ulugbek
Patronymic Kurkmasovich
Last name Kasimov
Date of Birth 08/ 12/1967
Place of Birth The Republic of
Uzbekistan
Nationality Uzbekistan



Type of education and graduation date Higher. He graduated from the Second Tashkent State Medical Institute with a degree in medical care. Diploma FM No. 018582 от 16.06.1993
Academic degree Candidate of Medical Sciences. Diploma 01 No. 007369 (2002).
Academic rank Assistant professor. Diploma 03 No. 005737 (2008)

EXPERIENCE:

From 2016 to the present Associate Professor, Department of General and Pediatric Surgery, Tashkent Medical Academy.
2007 - 2009 Director of the Information Resource Center of the Tashkent Medical Academy.
2005-2007 Senior Lecturer, Department of General and Pediatric Surgery, Medical and Surgical Diseases, Medical and Prevention Faculties, Tashkent Medical Academy

2004-2007	Deputy Dean of the Faculty of Medicine of the Tashkent Medical Academy.
2003 - 2004	Senior Lecturer, Department of General Surgery, Tashkent State Medical Institute II (concurrently).
1998 - 2002	Assistant, Department of General Surgery, Tashkent State Medical Institute II (concurrently).
1994 - 2016	Doctor, resident of the Republican Center for purulent surgery and surgical complications of diabetes.
1993 - 1994	Sub-coordinator of the department of faculty and hospital surgery Tashkent State Medical Institute II.
1991 - 1993	Nurse resuscitation department of the Institute of Surgery. V.V. Vakhidova.
1986 - 1988	Service in the ranks of the Soviet Army.

EDUCATION AND SPECIALIZATION:

Angiography and

endovascular surgery

TashMI II 1995;

MAIN ACHIEVEMENTS:

IN PROFESSIONAL
ACTIVITY

Associate Professor, Department of General and Pediatric Surgery, Tashkent Medical Academy.

IN SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITY

Author of 77 scientific articles and theses, 6 methodological recommendations, 5 rationalization proposals.